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Addendum 1 is issued to: 

1. Request for Proposal due date is changed from December 6, 2019 at 3:00 pm to 

December 11, 2019 at 3:00 pm. 

2. Provide responses to those questions received at the deadline period 

3. The SaaS questionnaire provided needs to be submitted as Exhibit H in the RFP 

response 

4. Addendum issued on this RFP need to be submitted as Exhibit I.  

 

 

The following questions are being submitted on RFP no. 19-19149 for Remittance Processing 

Hardware and Software. 

1. Will Year 1 as listed in Exhibit G on page 49 of the RFP begin on the start of the one (1) 

year warranty as defined in Exhibit F (page 35 of the RFP)? 

 

A. Warranty period should begin upon acceptance. 

 

2. If so, is the initial 12 month contract as listed in Section I Project Information, Sub-

Section C Period of Contract, Point 1 (page 3) actually the warranty period? 

 

A. The first year would be included in the warranty period. 

 

3. OR is the warranty period the initial period but the 12 month contract listed in Section 1 

is actually Year 1 (therefore, allowing Year 2-Year 5 on Exhibit G covers the four (4) additional 

years listed in I.C.2 on page 3)? 

 

A.  Correct. 

 

4. How does the utility currently process lockbox payments (internally or through a bank or 

third party service provider)?  

 

A. Internally. 

 

5. What bank does the utility process lockbox through?  

 

A. Current lockbox is processed internally.  JP Morgan Chase Bank is SAWS’ general 

depository bank. 

6. If the utility currently processes checks internally, what software does it utilize now to 

process the services?  

 

A. Current software is Creditron Item Age Classic.  

 

7. If the utility currently processes checks internally, what hardware does the utility use to 

scan checks now?  
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A. Current hardware includes two (2) NCR iTran 180e/300e Item Processing Transports. 

 

8. Page 2 / Scope of Services / B.2.h & B.3.g – Are Exhibits D and E the content for SAWS 

requested “data and security standards?”  

 

A. No, Respondents should review the Cloud Vendor Technology Assessment Questionnaire 

in its entirety, and answer any question that is relevant to the proposed solution of the 

respondent. 

 

9. Page 2 / Scope of Services / B.3.b – Will SAWS please define what a “custom job” 

entails for processing requirements?  

 

A. “Custom job” would include the ability to search for a correspondence and/or payment 

that needed to be identified individually or as a group, such as Affordability Discount 

Program applications. 

 

10. Page2 / Scope of Services / B.4.c – If the pricing proposal is fixed price, can the hours 

breakdown be excluded?  

 

A.  Please provide the estimated hours a typical implementation takes.  The Fixed Cost 

should be listed in Exhibit G, Compensation Proposal. 

 

11. Page 2 / Scope of Services / B.5.f. – As final requirements for the project are still 

pending, are sample training materials sufficient for the RFP response?  

 

A.  Yes. 

 

12. Page 2 / Scope of Services / B.6.c – Please clarify the requirement that upgrades will be 

performed at the “Pre-determined rate.”  

a. Will vendors have to provide a fixed price for upgrades?  

A.  Yes, please provide the pre-determined rate. 

 

b. Should vendors describe upgrade costs for both License Fees and Implementation 

Services?  

A. Yes. 

 

c. If so, is the upgrade rate requested to be included in the Total Price estimate?  

A.  Yes, please include the upgrade rate in Exhibit G, under “Other”. 

 

d. If so, how frequently would SAWS upgrade over a 5-year time period?  

A. As upgrades to the proposed solution are released and required to maintain the 

expected level of performance. 

 

13. Page 50 / Attachment I – which volumes are in scope for this RFP?  Only Mail / 

Remittance or others?  
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A.  Only payments collected through SAWS Remittance (Mail Payments) will be considered 

for the purpose of this Request for Proposal. 

 

14. If we are proposing an in-house solution, which section(s) of the VTAQ are required?  

 

A.  Respondents should review the Cloud Vendor Technology Assessment Questionnaire in 

its entirety, and answer any question that is relevant to the proposed solution of the 

respondent. 

. 

 

15. In what section should we include a description of proposed software/hardware 

functionality?  

 

A. Please include responses to the Scope of Services under Section C.6 Response Format – 

Project Approach. 

 

16. Will all payment types listed in Attachment I be included in the required research 

capabilities or are the research capabilities on for the transactions processed through the 

remittance system? Please clarify.  

 

A. Only payments collected through SAWS Remittance (Mail Payments) will be considered 

for the purpose of this Request for Proposal. 

 

17. If all transactions are to be included, please provide interface information for other 

payment channels described in Attachment 1.  

 

A. Only payments collected through SAWS Remittance (Mail Payments) will be considered 

for the purpose of this Request for Proposal. 

 

18. Please provide samples and volumes of the 8 ½ x 11 documents to be processed  

 

A. Please see the attached samples of 8 ½ x 11 documents processed. The volumes for each 

sample are less than five per day.  
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